&
I;IO LSINELLI Memorandum

TO: The Honorable Scott Schwab, Chair
House Insurance Committee

FROM: William W. Sneed, Legislative Counsel
The State Farm Insurance Companies

SUBJECT: H.B.2286
DATE: March 20, 2015

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee: My name is Bill Sneed and I am Legislative
Counsel for the State Farm Insurance Companies (“State Farm”). State Farm is the largest
insurer of homes and automobiles in Kansas. State Farm insures one out of every three cars and
one out of every four homes in the United States. We appear today in opposition to H.B. 2286.
Although my client is neutral on the bulk of the bill, we oppose the language found in Sections 9
and 10.

Sections 9 and 10 relate to the priority of insurance coverage for the Uber car. We
believe the language is confusing and does not adequately resolve the issues surrounding the
appropriation delineation of what policy is in effect during the entire commercial transaction.

Our industry has proposed language used in the Arizona bill. This provides a
straightforward resolution to this issue.

Thus, if the Committee does decide to work H.B. 2286, we respectfully request that
Sections 9 and 10 be removed, and the attached balloon be inserted their place.

Thank you.
Respectfully submitted,
William W. Sneed
WWS:kjb

100 SE Ninth Street, Suite 250
Topeka, KS 66612
Telephone: 785.233.1446
Fax: 785.233.1939
wsneed@polsinelli.com
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I[nsert Attachment #1]

T

Sec. 9, This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its

publication in the statute book.

34
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